
From: Jen O'Neill <Jen@ctauk.org> 
Sent: 07 October 2024 12:45 
To: Comms <comms@ctauk.org> 

Subject: Celebrate Community Transport Week with us!   

I hope this finds you well! Community Transport Week 2024 (CTWeek24) is happening 
next week (14-18 October), and we’d love your help to spread the word and make it a 
success. 

This year’s theme is ‘Celebrating Community Solutions’, highlighting the vital 
role Community Transport plays in ensuring that everyone, everywhere, has access to 
local transport that meets their needs. 

We’ve put together a range of campaign materials, and we’d really appreciate it if you 
could share them with your members and networks: 

• Social media posts and graphics (for use before and during the week) are 
available here. 

• A CTWeek brand kit for creating your own materials to share is available here. 

• A ‘How to get involved’ guide for Community Transport organisations, local 
groups, and campaigners can be found here. 

If you’re organising any events or want to chat about other ways to get involved, please 
feel free to get in touch. We’re here to make your participation as simple as possible! 

Thank you so much for your support, and we look forward to 
celebrating #CTWeek24 with you next week. 

Jen O'Neill 

Marketing Support, England 

Community Transport Association UK 

jen@ctauk.org | www.ctauk.org  | @CTAUK1 

 

Get on board for CTWeek24, a week long celebration of the Community Transport sector 
in the UK, from 14 to 18 October 2024 
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